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James H. Lesar, President 
918 F Street, N.W. • Suite 510 

Washington, D.C. 20004 
(202) 393-1917 

June 6, 1992 

Mr. J. M. Scovitch 
Kennedy Research Project 
4815 Calvert Road #335 
College Park, MD 20740 

Dear Mr. Sovitch: 

Thank you for sending me the documents you received from AFIP 
under the FOIA. I would like to make them available to several 
persons who have a particular interest in the medical evidence. 
Please let me know whether you have any objection to this. 

So far as I know, the AARC does not have these records. I 
would like to have clean copies without your notations on them. 
If you could provide me an un-notated set, I would appreciate it. 

Sincerely yours, 
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'r  Jim Lesar 
President, AARC 


